










Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd 
 

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63    
 

Tel No.: 6287 6666   Fax No. 6281 1400 
 

Co./GST Reg. No. 200303878K 
 

       

Authorization To Act 

       

We, Trans-cab Services Pte Ltd of Company Registration No. 200303878K hereby authorize 

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd to act on behalf to claim for all losses incurred for the 

accident involving SHB9948B and SKM7612P along BUKIT TIMAH SADDLE CLUB CARPARK on 

26/08/14 07:50 AM. 

       

In addition, we also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-cab 

Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement. 

       

Dated this 16 (day) of June 2020 

       

 
 

 



17/06/2020

15,697.87
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Vic

From: Vic
Sent: Thursday, 11 June, 2015 11:00 AM
To: edeferrari@bluewin.ch
Cc: Admin A; Vivian Lau; Vic
Subject: Your Ref: SKM 7612P_ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 7612P AND SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014

Your Ref: SKM 7612P 

Our Ref: CC3/AXA14016319/Kwb3 

AXA Policy No.: GA000095 

 

 

Dear Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 7612P AND SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014 ALONG BUKIT TIMAH SADDLE CLUB CAR PARK 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd (AXA) to resolve the claim against you

and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

We tried to contact you at your mobile but to no avail. 

 

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your authorized driver may not be absolved 

from blame for this accident. 

 

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in writing within 

the next 10 days i.e. by 22/06/2015, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice 

basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from 

this particular accident. 

 

Accordingly your No Claim Discount (NCD – if applicable) may not be preserved. However, if you are making a claim against third 

party and successful with 80% in your favour, our principal will re-instate your NCD. 

 

You may call us if you have further queries. 

 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 12:05 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: FW: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving 

SKM7612P (AXA) & SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014 // LKK REF: 
CC3/AXA14016319/Kpa3q2-1 

Importance: High

Hi Hsiao Tong,  
 
Approved settlement at 50/50 quantum as proposed.  
 
Thank you.  
 
*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our 
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us. 
 
Warmest Regards 

 
___________________________________________________ 
KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg  
Customer Care No. 1800 8804888 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this message 
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:43 PM 
To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FW: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving SKM7612P (AXA) & 
SHB 9948B ON 26/08/2014 // LKK REF: CC3/AXA14016319/Kpa3q2-1  
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

No video footage from both parties. Third party had submitted a copy of witness statement for our review.  
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Our insured was reversing into the parking lot while third party decided to pass by our insured vehicle. We are of the 
view that both parties should exercise caution. We seek you mandate to settle the matter at $2,546.34(all-
in). Breakdown as follows: - 

  

Liability: 50%  

 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 4,163.22 
2. Loss of Rental (5days x $133.75) $    668.75 
3. Loss of Income (5days x $50.00) $    250.00 
  $ 5,081.97 

@ 50% $ 2,540.99 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $        5.35 

Total $ 2,546.34 

  

Kindly let us have your mandate/ instruction. 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 20 April 2020 2:12 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving SKM7612P (AXA) & SHB  
  
Hi, 
 
TP is chasing for offer. 
Fyna, please. 
 
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
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Roman De Alban <cst@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 8:07 AM 
To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: FW: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving SKM7612P (AXA) & SHB 
 
Dear Kian Chuan, 
 
For Claim no. C0314940 , 3rd Party, TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, chasing for offer. 
 
For your file record and necessary action. 
 
With regards, 
 
Roman De Alban | Specialist, GI Call Centre AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 
068811 | www.axa.com.sg 
Email: cst@axa.com.sg 
Phone: 1800 880 4888 (Within Singapore) / (65) 6880 4888 (International) 
 
--------------- Original Message --------------- 
From: Ng Wai Yin [waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg] 
Sent: 14/02/2020 16:13 
To: motor.email@axa.com.sg 
Cc: claims@transcab.com.sg; cst@axa.com.sg; motor.doc@axa.com.sg 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving SKM7612P (AXA) & 
SHB9948B on 26.08.14 
 
Urgent! 
 
 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
 
Dear Sir 
 
 
 
Please refer to the above subject matter, are there any offer making to us? 
 
 
 
Enclosed is the witness statement for your investigation. Our taxi's was travelling straight inside the carpark, your 
insured which was stationary on the right without any signal on and suddenly reversed his vehicle to the parking lot 
that resulted damage on our taxi's right side portion. 
 
 
 
Hope you can review this matter and let us have your best offer as soon due to time-bar period is approaching. 
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Thank You 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Ng Wai Yin 
 
Finance Department 
 
TEL: 6603 1265  Ext.308 
 
 
 
*** Please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg 
<mailto:claims@transcab.com.sg> 
 
 
 
TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD 
 
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 
 
Singapore 569111 
 
Tel: 6287 6666  Fax: 6287 7764 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg] 
Sent: Thursday, 3 October, 2019 4:39 PM 
To: 'motor.doc@axa.com.sg' <motor.doc@axa.com.sg>; 'CST' <cst@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: 'claims' <claims@transcab.com.sg> 
Subject: AXA REF: C0314940 ; TCS REF: AAD1408-280--Accident involving SKM7612P (AXA) & SHB9948B on 26.08.14 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
 
 
Dear Sir/ Mdm 
 
 
 
We are making a claim against your client SKM 7612P. 
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AAD1408-280 
 
C0314940 
 
 
 
Please provide survey report 
 
 
 
Enclosed is our LOD, estimate marking and witness statement for your easy reference. 
 
 
 
This case was survey by LKK Auto consultants, normally LKK will direct send the survey report to your good office. 
 
 
 
Hope to receive your offer soon. 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
 <https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.transcab.com.sg_&d=DwICAg&c=Z96x8jGkxccf5DH9xuHxeg&r=x4uBbPytZhNG1pVi1nEXLg&m=zG_79C0J
X-OLXTJgDqrd1bbf6EtQbpBsVy76LZprBL0&s=7mMpWnuGbiCpJRXzCACc-oKxyNaRq1QUh0r2oRI7ssc&e= > 
 
 
 
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other 
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you 
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing 
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message 
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet. 
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--- 
This email has been checked for viruses by AVG. 
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.avg.com&d=DwICAg&c=Z96x8jGkxccf5DH9xuHxeg&r=x4uBbPytZhNG1pVi1nEXLg&m=zG_79C0JX-
OLXTJgDqrd1bbf6EtQbpBsVy76LZprBL0&s=MGd_Rl6iUIhLDXpEcGtv4vcuiyviDzaTYuryjOcqnGM&e= 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a 
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 
ref:_00Db0Ky1f._5002v2gUpjM:ref 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies. 
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
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
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
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R  GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

L/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 GOODYEAR 4 mm

R/H Rear Tyre 215/60 R16 GOODYEAR 4 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR BODY.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

4. Description of Damages

Size Make Balance

L/H Front Tyre 215/60 R16 FIRENZA 7 mm

R/H Front Tyre 215/60 R16 FIRENZA 7 mm

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5a. Remarks

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

Accident Date 26/08/2014 Inspection Date 26/08/2014

5. General Information

NO. 466-468 TAGORE INDUSTRIAL AVENUE SINGAPORE 787835

Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Insured Veh. SKM 7612P Veh. Inspected SHB 9948B

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Claim No. C0314940 Excess ($) 0.00

Policy No. GA00095 Coverage ($) 0.00

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref  : CC3/AXA14016319/Kpa3q2-1

3. Conditions of Tyres

ATTN:XIN YOU Code : AXA2

8 SHENTON WAY #24-01
AXA TOWERSINGAPORE 068811

Date : 21-04-2020

Odometer 144547 Steering IN ORDER

Chassis No. VF1ABL15AUC273376 Colour METALLIC WHITE / RED

General GOOD

Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Assign From Assign Date 26/08/2014

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013

Make & Model RENAULT LATITUDE (A) c.c 1995

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2Reg. No: 199607198R  GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Report Ref No. CC3/AXA14016319/Kpa3q2-1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 9948B

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 170.00 20.00

PANEL BEATING ,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF 
PARTS ,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF 
THE REPAIR OF DOOR PANEL FRT RH,DOOR HINGE 
UPPER RH,DOOR HINGE LOWER RH,DOOR REGULATOR 
MOTOR REAR RH,BUMPER COVER REAR AND FENDER 
PANEL REAR RH .

2,800.00 600.00

LABOUR

1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL 
(CONSISTENT) (SN)

NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -

1 DOOR STICKER 'TRANS-CAB' (CONSISTENT) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

1 DOOR STICKER '6555-3333' (CONSISTENT) (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60.00

1 DOOR STICKER 'CLASSIC' (CONSISTENT) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -

2 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (CONSISTENT) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

420.00 60.00

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1 DOOR HINGE UPPER RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

202.40 -

1 DOOR HINGE LOWER RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

192.66 -

1 DOOR HANDLE OUTER REAR RH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 81.09 -

1 DOOR PANEL FRT RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

1,823.50 -

1 ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH (CONSISTENT) BENT 633.01 633.01

1 DOOR PANEL REAR RH (CONSISTENT) BENT 1,823.50 1,823.50

1 DOOR SEAL REAR RH (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 119.44 -

1 BUMPER RETAINER RH REAR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 28.84 -

1 FENDER PANEL REAR RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

2,114.83 -

LESS 10% DISCOUNT -838.99 -245.65

1 DOOR REGULATOR MOTOR REAR RH (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

572.92 -

1 BUMPER COVER REAR (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 
LABOUR

710.55 -

1 BUMPER BRACKET SIDE RH REAR (CONSISTENT) SERVICEABLE 87.16 -

7,550.91 2,210.86

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By 
Workshop ($)

Our Adjusted 
($)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:2 of 2Reg. No: 199607198R  GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoever, in contact or tort, is accepted to any third party who may reply on the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or replying on this 
Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER 
FITTINGS ,ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER 
SEEPAGE TEST.

NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -

TO TRANSFER OF DOOR FITTINGS ,ATTACHMENTS AND 
PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.

170.00 60.00

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER 
WHEEL ALIGNMENT.

220.00 60.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR W/SCREEN GLASS TO 
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.

NOT NECESSARY 170.00 -

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 
PORTION.

3,000.00 880.00

6,700.00 1,620.00

GRAND TOTAL 14,670.91 3,890.86

Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By 
Workshop ($)

Our Adjusted 
($)

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3,890.86

Report Ref No. CC3/AXA14016319/Kpa3q2-1










